From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Sunday, July 2, 2023 1:09 PM
To: 'joshua.kaplan@propublica.org'
Cc: 'justin@propublica.org'; 'alex.mierjeski@propublica.org’;

'Jesse.Eisinger@propublica.org'; 'brett.murphy@propublica.org’;
'stephen.engelberg@propublica.org'’; 'Tracy.Weber@propublica.org';
'Charles.Ornstein@propublica.org'; 'alexandra.zayas@propublica.org’;
'eric.umansky@propublica.org'; 'Jeremy.Kutner@propublica.org';
'robin.sparkman@propublica.org'; 'dick.tofel@propublica.org’;
'robin.fields@propublica.org'

Subject: MEETING REQUEST FOR THURS. JULY 6th -- TESTING ProPublica’s “non-
partisan” motivation for its Supreme Court journalism by a NON-PARTISAN
STORY PROPOSAL

Attachments: 6-29-23-proposal-to-propublica-corrected-7-2-23.pdf

TO: ProPublica Reporter Joshua Kaplan

The above-attached corrects typos, makes clarifying adjustments, and adds further EVIDENTIARY
materials to my June 29™" NON-PARTISAN STORY PROPOSAL.

The most significant addition is at pages 9-10 concerning the “disruption of Congress” cert petition that
was before the Supreme Court in 2007 — furnishing essential contextual background to my delivery to the
Court, just months later, of my March 6, 2008 letter to Chief Justice Roberts and the Critique of the Breyer
Committee Report.

| do not believe that this addition should impact your ability to confirm by tomorrow that ProPublica will
be pursuing “with no regards to partisanship” this phenomenal story about the justices and “ethics and
the Supreme Court”.

As | have an appointment in midtown Manhattan on Thursday, July 6™, at 2 pm, | propose a meeting at
ProPublica’s downtown Manhattan headquarters either before or after. Please let me know, and, if yes,
| will bring the extra copy | have of the March 6, 2008 Critique and its Exhibit Compendium, so as to
facilitate your investigative journalism.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

elena@judgewatch.org



https://www.judgewatch.org/press-nys/2023/june/6-29-23-proposal-to-propublica-corrected-7-2-23.pdf
http://www.judgewatch.org/
mailto:elena@judgewatch.org

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Thursday, June 29, 2023 5:36 PM

To: 'joshua.kaplan@propublica.org' <joshua.kaplan@propublica.org>

Cc: 'justin@propublica.org' <justin@propublica.org>; 'alex.mierjeski@propublica.org'
<alex.mierjeski@propublica.org>; 'Jesse.Eisinger@propublica.org' <Jesse.Eisinger@propublica.org>;
'brett.murphy@propublica.org' <brett.murphy@propublica.org>; 'stephen.engelberg@propublica.org'
<stephen.engelberg@propublica.org>; 'Tracy.Weber@propublica.org' <Tracy.Weber@propublica.org>;
'Charles.Ornstein@propublica.org' <Charles.Ornstein@propublica.org>;
'alexandra.zayas@propublica.org' <alexandra.zayas@propublica.org>; 'eric.umansky@propublica.org'
<eric.umansky@propublica.org>; 'Jeremy.Kutner@propublica.org' <Jeremy.Kutner@propublica.org>;
'robin.sparkman@propublica.org' <robin.sparkman@propublica.org>; 'dick.tofel@propublica.org'
<dick.tofel@propublica.org>; 'robin.fields@propublica.org' <robin.fields@propublica.org>

Subject: TESTING ProPublica’s “non-partisan” motivation for its Supreme Court journalism by a NON-
PARTISAN STORY PROPOSAL

TO: ProPublica Reporter Joshua Kaplan

| am director and co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens’ organization Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc. (CJA).

In response to your June 22" interview on MSNBC, in which you stated:

“...we are actively reporting on all the justices and we are eager to learn as much as we
can about ethics and the Supreme Court with no regards to partisanship”,

the above-attached NON-PARTISAN STORY PROPOSAL will put you to the test.

All the primary-source, documentary EVIDENCE on which it rests is posted on CJA’s website,
www.judgewatch.org, accessible from the left side-panel “Judicial Discipline-Federal”. The direct
link is here.

| am available to answer questions. Call me, no matter how early or late — and confirm, by no
later than Monday, July 3", that you will be investigating and reporting it — and, if not, the
reason.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIAO
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

cell: 646-220-7987

elena@judgewatch.org
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